1883 MUTUAL IMPROVEMENT ASSOCIATION

From Life Around the Light, Page 84 A History of the Mallala District Council Area Compiled by Two Wells, Mallala and District History Book Committee Published by the Community Development Board, Council District of Mallala December 1985

The Mutual Improvement Association was again mentioned in 1879 and 1880-81, with between 10 and 20 members. The aim of furthering education contained with philharmonic classes in 1881 and 1882, having 30 members, a glee class of 12 in 1883 and a chess club of 12 in 1888.

In 1883, it was decided to fence the institute and the district council, bowing to the persuasion of Messrs Hastwell and Newman from the institute, decided to pay part of the expenses. The following year the agreement to pay half the cost each of the two gates was reached.



Two Wells Institute after the erection of the fence